



Leicestershire
Police
Protecting our communities

Leicestershire Police & Partner Agencies
Youth Out-of-Court Scrutiny Panel
Minutes
15th November 2019

1. Attendance

Kirk Master - Chair – Deputy Police and Crime Commissioner
Adrian Bakari – Leicestershire YOS (Youth and Justice)
D/Chief Inspector Chris Baker – Leicestershire Police
Rosemary Monk - JP HMCTS
David Crane – Leicestershire Police
Darren Goddard – Deputy Force Crime Registrar
Sally Cook – CPS
Kelly Summerfield – Leics City YOS (Children & Young Peoples Justice Service)
Jyoti Chavda – Leicestershire police

2. Apologies

Inspector Caroline Barker – Leicestershire Police
Andy Cooke – JP HMCTS
Hilary Allton – HMCTS

3. Minutes and Actions from last meeting

Minutes of the last meeting approved.

4. Youth Offender Disposal Data

DC gave an overview of the data information provided to the group.

5. Panel Cases for Consideration

The 15 cases chosen at random by the OPCC were reviewed by the panel and the following recorded:

12 Cases graded 1
3 Cases graded 2
0 Cases graded 3
0 Cases graded 4

Case No:	Case:	Disposal:	Outcome:	Category:	Comments:
01	Theft of Pedal Cycle x 2	Youth Community Resolution	Appropriate and Consistent	1	
02	Assault (Emergency Worker)	Youth Community Resolution	Appropriate and Consistent	1	
03	Battery	Youth Community Resolution	Appropriate with Observations	2	What about the girls? Any previous cautions? Other victims ages Action: Feedback to Officer
04	Battery	Community Resolution	Appropriate and Consistent	1	
05	Criminal Damage	Youth Community Resolution	Appropriate and Consistent	1	
06	Section 5 Public Order	Community Resolution	Appropriate and Consistent	1	
07	Assault / Drunk & Disorderly	Community Resolution	Appropriate and Consistent	1	
08	Theft / Public Order	Community Resolution	Appropriate and Consistent	1	

09	Mal Comms / SEC 4 POA / Resist PC	Youth Conditional Caution	Appropriate and Consistent	1	
10	Theft Store	Youth Community Resolution	Appropriate with Observations	2	Details of girls provided – what there any follow up on this? NFA – why was this not followed up Action – Feedback to Officer
11	TWOC	Youth Community Resolution	Appropriate and Consistent	1	
12	Criminal Damage	Youth Community Resolution	Appropriate and Consistent	1	
13	Battery		Appropriate with Observations	2	More input from the victim (boy) Why did the police not speak to the girls Action: Feedback to Officer
14	Harassment / Criminal Damage	Youth Community Resolution	Appropriate and Consistent	1	
15	Possession of a bladed Article	Youth Community Resolution	Appropriate and Consistent	1	

6. AOB

- New Guidelines - KM

Kirk Masters – Asked what changes do we not conform to and how do we go about amending and implementing these go forward?

DC will review the new guidance, currently we have no representation from the courts, and suggested that he and selected members of the group get together to review these changes and set up new TOR guidance for these meeting.

Meeting Closed.

7. Meeting Dates

Friday 19th February 2019 - Small Conference Room